Page 1 of 2

Atterbury,Laura M - DK-7 [t CEIVED BY BPA
; : ' [ TOTA OFFICE THIS
DATE: e O+ IO

DUE DATE:

| 120910

From: Robert Roseberry [rroseberry @financialforumgroup.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, November 09, 2010 2:17 PM

To: FOIA

Subject: RE: FOIA Request

]

Y 1

Laura % yﬁ, 2o\~ 00 7
We would be willing to pay up to 10 dollars if in fact there is a charge for the information'I have requested.

Bobby Roseberry .

National Society of Government Employees

From: Rroseberry@financialforumgroup.com [mailto:Rroseberry@financialforumgroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 1:39 PM

To: FOIA

Subject: FOIA Request

The following is a New FOIA request:
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Name: Bobby Roseberry

Organization: National Society of Federal Employees
Address: P.O. Box 1208 Roy WA, 958580

Phone: 1.877.471.8009

FAX: 1.866.635.5805

Email: Rroseberry@financialforumgroup.com

Description of Request: I am requesting a list of Names and work mailing addresses for all Civilian employees
working for the BPA
Preferred format:

Type of Requester: Scholarly

I request a fee Waiver

11/9/2010




